
From: Wayne
To: Sue Steigerwald
Subject: Re: RE:
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 11:51:50 AM

That is better than budgeted. I’m good

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2018, at 11:14 AM, Sue Steigerwald <ssteigerwald@cityoffoley.org>
wrote:

Wayne, it wasn’t budgeted but the cost will be paid out of the Depot Museum
checkbook rather than the Operations account.  This money is in the restricted section
of the cash report you get each week.
 

From: Wayne [mailto:wtrawick@trawickb.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 10:59 AM
To: Sue Steigerwald; 'Michael Thompson'; 'Katy Taylor'
Cc: 'LaDonna Hinesley'
Subject: RE:
 
Sue
 
This was a budgeted Item? If so I am good with it.
 

From: Sue Steigerwald [mailto:ssteigerwald@cityoffoley.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 9:23 AM
To: 'Michael Thompson' <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>; 'Katy Taylor'
<ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>; 'LaDonna Hinesley'
<lhinesley@cityoffoley.org>
Subject: RE:
 
It would be capital and I need your and Wayne’s approval so I can fill out the capital
purchase form and attach it, and ya’lls email approval, to the agenda item for
LaDonna. 
 
I thought it might be another shipping container but couldn’t be sure from the info I
had.  I updated the description to approve the purchase of, and improvements to, a
shipping container to store the train for up to $6,000.
 
I’ll send it through as soon as we hear back from Wayne.
 

From: Michael Thompson [mailto:mthompson@cityoffoley.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 8:57 AM
To: Katy Taylor
Cc: Wayne; Sue Steigerwald; LaDonna Hinesley
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Subject: Re:
 
I would assume this would be a capital purchase.  The bulk of the money is
simply for the purchase and delivery of the shipping container.  Then some funds
for some materials to insulate it, etc.
 
Mike
 
On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 8:50 AM, Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>
wrote:
Sue,
 
This item is still in draft form because Kate did
not have the expenses account numbers and
LaDonna did not get the capital purchase forms
filled out. Can you fill in the missing information
so we can get this on the agenda? File ID 18-
0071
 
Thanks
Katy
Kathryn Taylor, CMC || City Clerk || City of Foley
407 East Laurel Avenue Foley, Alabama 36535 ||
 251.943.1545 || ktaylor@cityoffoley.org
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On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 8:18 AM, Michael Thompson
<mthompson@cityoffoley.org> wrote:
Wayne,
 
Just an FYI, LaDonna is out today but she is needing to place an item on the
upcoming agenda and plans to submit it tomorrow to Katy and Sue.  As you
know we have purchased a new train for the caboose club and it is supposed to
be here in the late feb early march timeframe.  Since the caboose club is keeping
the old train so that they can run two trains at events, we need additional
storage.  We purchased a shipping container and modified it for the current train
so LaDonna will be asking to purchase a second shipping container for the new
train.  I believe the caboose club has around $11 or $12k in their funds so she
will be asking for up to $6k.  The container costs around $3k, but the caboose
club wants to insulate it and add some additional cover to the ends like they did
with the current container.
 
regards,
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Mike
 
 


